

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1223

Page 1, line 3, remove "to repeal section 57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to"

Page 1, line 4, remove "elimination of the individual income tax; to provide effective dates;"

Page 1, line 4, replace "expiration" with "effective"

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~twenty-five~~"

Page 1, line 12, remove "one hundred"

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over "and"

Page 1, line 13, after "~~forty-eight~~" insert "thirty-three"

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~hundredths~~"

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~twenty-five~~"

Page 1, line 14, remove "one hundred"

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "and not"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~exceeding fifty thousand dollars~~"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "and"

Page 1, line 15, after "~~seventy-three~~" insert "thirty-seven"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~hundredths~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 17

Page 1, line 18, after "~~fifty-three~~" insert "eight"

Page 1, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~hundredths percent.~~"

Page 2, replace lines 17 through 20 with:

<u>\$0</u>	<u>\$37,450</u>	<u>1.10%</u>	<u>\$0</u>
<u>\$37,450</u>	<u>\$90,750</u>	<u>\$411.95 + 2.04%</u>	<u>\$37,450</u>
<u>\$90,750</u>	<u>\$189,300</u>	<u>\$1,499.27 + 2.27%</u>	<u>\$90,750</u>
<u>\$189,300</u>	<u>\$411,500</u>	<u>\$3,736.36 + 2.64%</u>	<u>\$189,300</u>
<u>\$411,500</u>		<u>\$9,602.44 + 2.90%</u>	<u>\$411,500</u>

Page 2, remove lines 29 and 30

Page 3, replace lines 1 and 2 with

"\$0	\$62,600	1.10%	\$0
\$62,600	\$151,200	\$688.60 + 2.04%	\$62,600
\$151,200	\$230,450	\$2,496.04 + 2.27%	\$151,200
\$230,450	\$411,500	\$4,295.02 + 2.64%	\$230,450
\$411,500		\$9,074.74 + 2.90%	\$411,500"

Page 3, replace lines 11 through 14 with:

"\$0	\$31,300	1.10%	\$0
\$31,300	\$75,600	\$344.30 + 2.04%	\$31,300
\$75,600	\$115,225	\$1,248.02 + 2.27%	\$75,600
\$115,225	\$205,750	\$2,147.51 + 2.64%	\$115,225
\$205,750		\$4,537.37 + 2.90%	\$205,750"

Page 3, replace lines 23 through 26 with:

"\$0	\$50,200	1.10%	\$0
\$50,200	\$129,600	\$552.20 + 2.04%	\$50,200
\$129,600	\$209,850	\$2,171.96 + 2.27%	\$129,600
\$209,850	\$411,500	\$3,993.64 + 2.64%	\$209,850
\$411,500		\$9,317.20 + 2.90%	\$411,500"

Page 4, replace lines 4 through 7 with:

"\$0	\$2,500	1.10%	\$0
\$2,500	\$5,900	\$27.50 + 2.04%	\$2,500
\$5,900	\$9,050	\$96.86 + 2.27%	\$5,900
\$9,050	\$12,300	\$168.37 + 2.64%	\$9,050
\$12,300		\$254.17 + 2.90%	\$12,300"

Page 5, remove lines 3 through 32

Page 6, remove lines 1 through 32

Page 7, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 8, remove line 1

Page 8, line 2, replace "Section 1 of this" with "This"

Page 8, line 3, remove "Section 2 of this Act is effective for the first taxable year"

Page 8, remove lines 4 through 7

Re-number accordingly